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Subject: Fwd: Status of Solid Waste ILA
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Jeremy Katzman
Cooper City Commissioner
Jkatzman@coopercity.gov
Cell: 754-283-0411
Office: 954-434-4300 Ext. 260

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary Lou Tighe <MLTighe@browardleague.org>
Date: June 8, 2023 at 10:07:09 AM EDT
To: Jeremy Katzman <JKatzman@coopercity.gov>
Subject: RE: Status of Solid Waste ILA

﻿
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Cooper City. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the content.

Commissioner,
 
Per your request is the status of the ILA Approvals:
 
Approved:
 
Broward County
Coconut Creek
Deerfield Beach
Fort Lauderdale
Hillsboro Beach
Hollywood
Lauderdale By the Sea
Lauderhill
Margate
Parkland
Plantation
Southwest Ranches
Sunrise
Tamarac
West Park
Weston
Wilton Manors
 
PENDING
 
Cooper City
Coral Springs
Dania Beach
Davie
Hallandale
Lauderdale Lakes
Lighthouse Point
Miramar
North Lauderdale
Oakland Park
Pembroke Park
Pembroke Pines
Pompano
Sea Ranch Lakes
 
Best,
 
Mary Lou
 
Mary Lou Tighe
Executive Director
Broward League of Cities
115 South Andrews Avenue, Suite 122
Fort Lauderdale, Florida   33301
954-357-7370
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From: Jeremy Katzman <JKatzman@coopercity.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:40 PM
To: Mary Lou Tighe <MLTighe@browardleague.org>
Subject: Status of Solid Waste ILA
 
Hi Mary Lou,
 
Do you have a list of cities that approved or denied the solid waste ILA thus far?
 
Thank you,
 

Jeremy Katzman
Commissioner
 

City of Cooper City
9090 SW 50th Place
Cooper City, FL 33328-4227       
O: (954) 434-4300 Ext. 260
C: (754) 283-0411
Email: jkatzman@coopercity.gov
Website: www.coopercity.gov
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Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure.
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records laws and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure.

http://www.browardleague.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lesli.cartaya#!/pages/Broward-League-of-Cities/288963712898
mailto:jkatzman@coopercity.gov
http://www.coopercity.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/CooperCityFL/
https://twitter.com/CooperCityGOV
https://www.instagram.com/coopercitygov/
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofCooperCity?app=desktop

